

1 August 2018

You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council Environmental Services Committee, to be held in the Council Chamber, Civic Headquarters, 66 Portstewart Road, Coleraine, BT52 1EY, on Tuesday 7 August 2018 at 7:00 pm.

Committee Members: Alderman Finlay (Chair), Alderman Campbell, Cole and King; Councillors Douglas, Holmes, Hunter, Loftus, McGurk, MA McKillop, McCorkell, McLaughlin, McLean, Mulholland K, Watton and Wilson.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Minutes of Environmental Services Committee Meeting held on 5 June 2018 (summary attached)

FOR DECISION (Item 4 – 6 inclusive)

- 4. Grant of Entertainment Licences (report attached)
- 5. Affordable Warmth Scheme Funding Service Level Agreement (report attached)
- 6. Street Name Plates (report attached)

FOR INFORMATION (Items 7 – 21 inclusive)

- 7. Amusement Permit Renewals (report attached)
- 8. Approval of Premises as a location for Civil Marriage (report attached)
- 9. Approval of Premises as a location for Civil Partnership
- 10. Entertainment Licence Renewals (report attached)

ES_180807 Page 1 of 3

- 11. Liquor Licences (report attached)
- 12. Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals (report attached)
- 13. Prohibition or Restriction of Use of Public Roads: Special Effects (report attached)
- 14. Licences issued under Delegated Authority (report attached)
- 15. Consultation to Review the Current Criminal Legislation Framework to Tackle Anti-Social Behaviour (including On Street Drinking) (report attached)
- 16. Public Health Agency Confirmation of Funding 2018-19 (report attached)
- 17. Concessionary Trading Within Council Estate (report attached)
- 18. Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel (Local Government side)
- 19. Correspondence
- 20. Notice of Motion Proposed by Councillor A Mulholland and Seconded by Councillor MA McKillop (Ref: CM 180522)

'That Council supports the need to not only reduce the amount of plastic wastage within our Borough, but to challenge our reliance on plastic and in particular the amount of plastic that ends up as marine litter polluting our beautiful coastlines and in so doing promotes the use of eco-friendly alternatives across the Borough'.

21. Notice of Motion Proposed by Councillor McCandless, Seconded by Alderman Hillis (Ref: CM 180626)

"The Children's Funeral fund was launched by the P.M. Theresa May in April 2018 thereby bringing England into line with Wales. The fund has been introduced into Scotland in May 2018.

Basically adopting this fund means that grieving parents will no longer have the financial pressure of meeting the costs of burials or cremations and the fee will be met by Government funding in Wales England and Scotland.

Unfortunately we have no functioning executive in Northern Ireland so realistically we would be unable at present to achieve this aim and there is no indication on the immediate horizon of any return, however we should still

ES_180807 Page **2** of **3**

forward the sentiment of this NOM to the Dept for Communities to lobby for this cause and be ready to be presented for consideration by incoming Ministers.

To that end I would propose that we in Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council follow the example set in other Councils in Northern Ireland by waiving, at this stage, the associated costs of opening a grave for children under the age of 18 in this Borough in any council controlled cemeteries. This is the least we can do as a gesture to stand alongside the bereaved families at the most painful moment in their lives and demonstrate our support for them in a practical manner."

FOR DECISION IN COMMITTEE (Item 22 – 23 inclusive)

- Standby Fixed Generator Installation Cloonavin and Mobile Generator for Business Continuity & Emergency Response to serve other Council Facilities (report attached)
- 23. Car Park Service Delivery 2019-2022 (report attached)

FOR INFORMATION IN COMMITTEE (Item 24 – 25 inclusive)

- 24. North West Region Waste Management Group Joint Committee Minutes (report attached)
- 25. Update on Lands at Drumaduff Road, Limavady (report attached)
- 26. Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))

D H Jackson

<u>Chief Executive</u>

Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council

ES_180807 Page **3** of **3**